


                    Hereford Ox – South Luffenham
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

In April 1913 a fire, (thought to have been started by a spark from a passing train), took hold in Pridmore’s

farmyard, eventually destroying the butcher’s shop, five cottages, two farms, three haystacks, livestock,

chickens and the pub sign of the ‘Durham Ox’.
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                                                              Durham Ox (c1915)
Location – 6 Back Lane.
Hereford Ox landlords –
1850 Edward Pridmore (victualler)
1855-63
Thomas Springthorpe (victualler & butcher)
(Note – the 1855 & 61 Directories list the name as the ‘Bull’)

(Note – from 1863 most Directories list the name as the ‘Durham Ox’)

1870 James Pridmore

1876 George Brown (victualler & butcher)

1877-91 Edward Stapleford

1899 William Finney (victualler)

1908-12 George Williams

1916-22 Mrs. George Williams

1925-36 George Williams

1941
Ernest George Williamson
CONVERTED to private residence

